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$&S Communications Corp.

Smart Network Solutions

Date, Monday, March 01, 2004

=
R e
VIA U.S. MAIL = 5
Florida Public Service Commission o
Division of Records and Reporting = G
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. S ‘
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 o

(850) 413-6770

Reference: Application for IXC License

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find a copy of the company I am working for on the
application, VoIP Corp, for an IXC license. 1 am confident that a review of my
application will prove to be well worth your time.

Please feel free to contact me at the above number or email address should
you have any additional questions. Thank you for your time.

Check recsived with filing and forward
;& a’-‘iscta\ for deposit. Fi&%&l bio] ?ﬁ;m;ﬁ
- eposit information to Records,
With best regards,

andra Xi
President — SMART WO SOLUTIONS
Direct Telephone: +1 305 808.7354 x 111
Direct Fax: +1 305 402.5940

Email. sandra@snscomm.com

Smart Network Solutions Comm

444 Brickell Ave, Suite 612

Miami, FI 33131 - USA

Tel. 305-808 7361 / 54 - 305-532 5516
Fax. 305-402 5940

Email; info@snscomm.com

Enclosure as stated

website: www.snscomm.com



CCA Official Document. .. 3/11/2004 4:29 PM

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 4.30 PM
To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: $250 check from VOIP Corp

Tomorrow morning will be fine, and we'll mail it tomorrow.
Thanks!

~----Original Message-----

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 4:29 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: $250 check from VOIP Corp

I have them both, I will bring it to you in the morning for to return unless you need it
today

-----Original Message—-——---

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 4:27 PM

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: David Zrown; Valorie Moore; Matilda Sanders
Subject: $250 check from VOIP Corp

Raquel, we apparently received two $250 checks (or maybe one $500 check?) from S&S
Communications Corp. for VOIP Corp today. One of those checks is for an IXC and of course
we don't want to deposit it.

Can we get it from you for return to the source?

Thanks.

Kay
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LiLA A. JABER
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BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos
Smart Network Solutions Comm
444 Brickell Avenue, Suite 612
Miamu, Florida 33131

Re: Docket No. 040220-T1 - Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company effective March 11, 2004 by VOIP Corp.

Dear Ms. Hoyos:

This will acknowledge receipt of VOIP Corp.’s registration as an intrastate
interexchange telecommunications company, which was filed in this office on March 11, 2004 and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Because no application fee is required for companies registering under the new Tele-
Competition Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement Act signed into law on May 23, 2003, your
$250.00 filing fee is being returned to you with this letter.

Sincerely,
/ J
‘71/147}/\-)
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records
kf/ms
Enclosure
cG: Fiscal Services Section

docket file

I\records\ackregis-filingfee.doc
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